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Rachel K. Dowell

From: @epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 2:47 PM
To: Seth Jaffe; Patrick J. Lightfoot
Subject: RE: Call

Seth, I'll call you at 3:30, with SA   already on the line. 

 | Office of Inspector General | Office of Investigations | 
Office of Professional Responsibility 
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW | Mail Code 2431T | Washington, DC 20460 

 

To report fraud, waste or abuse impacting EPA, please contact the EPA OIG Hotline via telephone numbers 202‐566‐
2476 or 888‐546‐8740, fax 202‐566‐2599, or email at oig hotline@epa.gov 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Seth Jaffe [mailto:sjaffe@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 1:19 PM 
To:  @epa.gov>; Patrick J. Lightfoot <pjlightf@oge.gov> 
Subject: RE: Call 

 

I could do a call at 3:30pm. 

Seth 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:  @epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 12:55 PM 
To: Seth Jaffe; Patrick J. Lightfoot 
Subject: Call 

Hi Seth and Patrick, do you, by any chance, have time today for a call with me and two other EPA OIG folks? Thank you 
 

Sent from my iPhone 

________________________________ 
OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that requires safeguarding 
or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or Government‐wide policy. This email, including all 
attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible 
for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, 
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copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the 
sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email. 
________________________________ 
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Rachel K. Dowell

From: Seth Jaffe
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2018 8:58 AM
To: '
Cc: Patrick J. Lightfoot; 
Subject: RE: Request - Call with Appraiser on Friday

 
 
That sounds good. 
 
Thanks, 
Seth 
 

From: @epa.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 6:34 PM 
To: Seth Jaffe 
Cc: Patrick J. Lightfoot;  
Subject: Re: Request - Call with Appraiser on Friday 
 
How about we postpone the call until we know how we are going to proceed? 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Jul 5, 2018, at 4:24 PM, Seth Jaffe <sjaffe@oge.gov> wrote: 

Hi   
 
Given the recent news – do we still need to have the call? If so, I can still do a call (or calls) prior to 
3:00pm ‐ but not at 10:30 – 11:00am. 
 
Thanks, 
Seth 
 

From: @epa.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 3:37 PM 
To: Seth Jaffe; Patrick J. Lightfoot 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Request - Call with Appraiser on Friday 
 
Thanks Seth. I just got your voicemail and think that it would be best to speak separately (without the 
appraiser) on timing and logistics of OIG’s reporting. Do you have a preference of timing for that call?  
 

 
USEPA | Office of Inspector General | Office of Investigations | Office of Professional Responsibility 
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW | Mail Code 2431T | Washington, DC 20460 

 
 
To report fraud, waste or abuse impacting EPA, please contact the EPA OIG Hotline via telephone 
numbers 202‐566‐2476 or 888‐546‐8740, fax 202‐566‐2599, or email at oig hotline@epa.gov 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



2

 

From: Seth Jaffe [mailto:sjaffe@oge.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 2:56 PM 
To:  @epa.gov>; Patrick J. Lightfoot <pjlightf@oge.gov> 
Cc:  @epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Request ‐ Call with Appraiser on Friday 
 
Hello   
 
I will be available for a call tomorrow. I will be leaving the office at 3:00pm for an appointment so I 
suppose that means we probably should start any call no later than 2:00pm. 
 
My calendar for tomorrow is open at this point. Also, on this call, maybe we could briefly discuss the 
matter I mentioned in the voicemail I left for you earlier today? 
 
Thanks, 
Seth 
 
 
Seth H. Jaffe 
Chief, Ethics Law & Policy Branch 
U.S. Office of Government Ethics 
(202) 482‐9303 
 
 
 

From: @epa.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 2:35 PM 
To: Seth Jaffe; Patrick J. Lightfoot 
Cc:  
Subject: Request - Call with Appraiser on Friday 
 
Good afternoon Gentlemen, 
 
Tomorrow,  and I are planning to speak with an appraiser that we vetted through the DOJ. The 
purpose of the conversation   regarding 
Administrator Pruitt’s stay at  , Washington, DC.  
 
Do either of you have time to spare to participate on the call?   and I want to make sure that the 

. The 
time has not been set, but could be made around your schedules. 
 
Thank you, 

  
 

 
USEPA | Office of Inspector General | Office of Investigations | Office of Professional Responsibility 
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW | Mail Code 2431T | Washington, DC 20460 

 
 
To report fraud, waste or abuse impacting EPA, please contact the EPA OIG Hotline via telephone 
numbers 202‐566‐2476 or 888‐546‐8740, fax 202‐566‐2599, or email at oig hotline@epa.gov 
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OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that 
requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or Government‐wide 
policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other Government 
property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are 
not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this 
email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the 
sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.  

 


































































